

1           20.437 (3) (i) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts, grants,  
2 donations, and burial trusts for the execution of the department's functions  
3 ~~consistent with the purpose of the gift, grant, donation, or trust that are not~~  
4 immediately identifiable with a specific program, to carry out the purposes for which  
5 made and received.

6           **SECTION 502.** 20.437 (3) (jb) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           20.437 (3) (jb) *Fees for administrative services.* All moneys received from fees  
8 charged for providing state mailings, special computer services, training programs,  
9 printed materials, and publications that are not immediately identifiable with a  
10 specific program, for the purpose of providing state mailings, special computer  
11 services, training programs, printed materials, and publications that are not  
12 immediately identifiable with a specific program.

13           **SECTION 504.** 20.437 (3) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

14           **SECTION 505.** 20.437 (3) (ma) of the statutes is repealed.

15           **SECTION 506.** 20.437 (3) (mb) of the statutes is repealed.

16           **SECTION 507.** 20.437 (3) (mc) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           20.437 (3) (mc) *Federal block grant operations.* All block grant moneys received  
18 from the federal government for the state administration of federal block grants,  
19 except as otherwise appropriated under this section, to be expended for the purposes  
20 specified for which received.

21           **SECTION 508.** 20.437 (3) (md) of the statutes is amended to read:

22           20.437 (3) (md) *Federal block grant aids.* All block grant moneys received from  
23 the federal government ~~or any of its agencies, except as otherwise appropriated~~  
24 under this section, to be expended as aids to individuals or organizations or for local  
25 assistance.

1           **SECTION 509.** 20.437 (3) (me) of the statutes is repealed.

2           **SECTION 510.** 20.437 (3) (mf) of the statutes is created to read:

3           20.437 (3) (mf) *Federal economic stimulus funds.* All federal economic stimulus  
4 funds received by the state for programs administered by the department, for the  
5 purposes for which made and received. In this paragraph, “federal economic  
6 stimulus funds” means federal moneys received by the state, pursuant to federal  
7 legislation enacted during the 111th Congress for the purpose of reviving the  
8 economy of the United States.

9           **SECTION 511.** 20.437 (3) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           20.437 (3) (n) *Federal ~~program operations~~ project activities.* All moneys  
11 received from the federal government ~~or any of its agencies for the state~~  
12 ~~administration of continuing programs for specific projects, except as otherwise~~  
13 ~~appropriated under this section,~~ to be expended for the purposes specified for which  
14 received.

15           **SECTION 512.** 20.437 (3) (na) of the statutes is repealed.

16           **SECTION 513.** 20.437 (3) (nL) of the statutes is repealed.

17           **SECTION 514.** 20.438 (1) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

18           20.438 (1) (h) *Program services.* As a continuing appropriation, all moneys  
19 received by the board for people with developmental disabilities from invoicing  
20 entities for using state-owned space, as conference fees and other related  
21 expenditures, and from printing and publishing forms, documents, pamphlets, and  
22 other publications, to carry out the responsibilities of the board for people with  
23 developmental disabilities.

24           **SECTION 515.** 20.438 (1) (i) of the statutes is created to read:

1           20.438 (1) (i) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts, grants, and  
2 bequests for the activities of the board for people with developmental disabilities, to  
3 carry out the purposes for which made and received.

4           **SECTION 516v.** 20.445 (1) (fr) of the statutes is created to read:

5           20.445 (1) (fr) *Milwaukee Area Workforce Investment Board.* Biennially, the  
6 amounts in the schedule for a grant to the Milwaukee Area Workforce Investment  
7 Board, Inc., under 2009 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9156 (2w).

8           **SECTION 516w.** 20.445 (1) (fr) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act  
9 .... (this act) is repealed.

10          **SECTION 517d.** 20.445 (1) (gk) of the statutes is created to read:

11          20.445 (1) (gk) *Child labor permit system; fees.* The amounts in the schedule  
12 to fund the cost of the department's information technology systems, including the  
13 department's child labor permit system, and to fund other operational expenses of  
14 the division of equal rights in the department. All moneys received from fees  
15 collected under s. 103.805 (1) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

16          **SECTION 518h.** 20.445 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

17          20.445 (1) (km) *Nursing workforce survey and grants.* All moneys transferred  
18 from the appropriation account under s. 20.165 (1) (jm) for developing, compiling,  
19 processing, evaluating, and reporting on the survey required under s. 106.30 (2) and  
20 (3) and for awarding grants under s. 106.30 (5) (a).

21          **SECTION 519.** 20.445 (1) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

22          20.445 (1) (n) *Employment assistance and unemployment insurance*  
23 *administration; federal moneys.* All federal moneys received, as authorized by the  
24 governor under s. 16.54, for the administration of employment assistance and  
25 unemployment insurance programs of the department, for the performance of the

1 department's other functions under subch. I of ch. 106 and ch. 108, except moneys  
2 appropriated under par. (nf), and to pay the compensation and expenses of appeal  
3 tribunals and of employment councils appointed under s. 108.14, to be used for such  
4 purposes, except as provided in s. 108.161 (3e), and, from the moneys received by this  
5 state under section 903 (d) of the federal Social Security Act, as amended, to transfer  
6 to the appropriation account under par. (nb) an amount determined by the treasurer  
7 of the unemployment reserve fund not exceeding the lesser of the amount specified  
8 in s. 108.161 (4) (d) or the amounts in the schedule under par. (nb), to transfer to the  
9 appropriation account under par. (nd) an amount determined by the treasurer of the  
10 unemployment reserve fund not exceeding the lesser of the amount specified in s.  
11 108.161 (4) (d) or the amounts in the schedule under par. (nd), and to transfer to the  
12 appropriation account under par. (ne) an amount ~~determined by the treasurer of the~~  
13 ~~unemployment reserve fund~~ not exceeding the lesser of the amount specified in s.  
14 108.161 (4) (d) or the sum of the amounts in the schedule under par. (ne) and the  
15 amount determined by the treasurer of the unemployment reserve fund that is  
16 required to pay for the cost of banking services incurred by the unemployment  
17 reserve fund.

18 **SECTION 519a.** 20.445 (1) (n) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act  
19 .... (this act), is amended to read:

20 20.445 (1) (n) *Employment assistance and unemployment insurance*  
21 *administration; federal moneys.* All federal moneys received, as authorized by the  
22 governor under s. 16.54, for the administration of employment assistance and  
23 unemployment insurance programs of the department, for the performance of the  
24 department's other functions under subch. I of ch. 106 and ch. 108, ~~except moneys~~  
25 ~~appropriated under par. (nf)~~, and to pay the compensation and expenses of appeal

1 tribunals and of employment councils appointed under s. 108.14, to be used for such  
2 purposes, except as provided in s. 108.161 (3e), and, from the moneys received by this  
3 state under section 903 (d) of the federal Social Security Act, as amended, to transfer  
4 to the appropriation account under par. (nb) an amount determined by the treasurer  
5 of the unemployment reserve fund not exceeding the lesser of the amount specified  
6 in s. 108.161 (4) (d) or the amounts in the schedule under par. (nb), to transfer to the  
7 appropriation account under par. (nd) an amount determined by the treasurer of the  
8 unemployment reserve fund not exceeding the lesser of the amount specified in s.  
9 108.161 (4) (d) or the amounts in the schedule under par. (nd), and to transfer to the  
10 appropriation account under par. (ne) an amount not exceeding the lesser of the  
11 amount specified in s. 108.161 (4) (d) or the sum of the amounts in the schedule under  
12 par. (ne) and the amount determined by the treasurer of the unemployment reserve  
13 fund that is required to pay for the cost of banking services incurred by the  
14 unemployment reserve fund.

15 **SECTION 520.** 20.445 (1) (nd) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.445 (1) (nd) *Unemployment administration; apprenticeship and other*  
17 *employment services.* From the moneys received from the federal government under  
18 section 903 (d) of the federal Social Security Act, as amended, the amounts in the  
19 schedule, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, to be used for administration  
20 by the department of apprenticeship programs under subch. I of ch. 106 and for  
21 administration and service delivery of employment and workforce information  
22 services, including the delivery of reemployment assistance services to  
23 unemployment insurance claimants. All moneys transferred from par. (n) for this  
24 purpose shall be credited to this appropriation account. No moneys may be expended  
25 from this appropriation unless the treasurer of the unemployment reserve fund

1 determines that such expenditure is currently needed for the ~~purpose~~ purposes  
2 specified in this paragraph.

3 **SECTION 521.** 20.445 (1) (ne) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.445 (1) (ne) *Unemployment insurance administration; and bank service*  
5 *costs.* From the moneys received by this state under section 903 (~~d~~) of the federal  
6 Social Security Act, as amended, all moneys transferred from the appropriation  
7 account under par. (n) to be used for the administration of unemployment insurance  
8 and for the payment of the cost of banking services incurred by the unemployment  
9 reserve fund. No moneys may be expended from this appropriation unless the  
10 treasurer of the unemployment reserve fund determines that such expenditure is  
11 currently needed for the purpose specified in this paragraph.

12 **SECTION 521e.** 20.445 (1) (nf) of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 522.** 20.445 (1) (om) of the statutes is renumbered 20.437 (2) (om).

14 **SECTION 523.** 20.445 (1) (ra) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.445 (1) (ra) *Worker's compensation operations fund; administration.* From  
16 the worker's compensation operations fund, the amounts in the schedule for the  
17 administration of the worker's compensation program by the department and for  
18 transfer to the appropriation account under par. (rp). All moneys received under ss.  
19 102.28 (2) (b) and 102.75 for the department's activities ~~and not appropriated under~~  
20 ~~par. (rp)~~ shall be credited to this appropriation. From this appropriation, an amount  
21 not to exceed \$5,000 may be expended each fiscal year for payment of expenses for  
22 travel and research by the council on worker's compensation and the amount in the  
23 schedule under par. (rp) shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par.  
24 (rp).

25 **SECTION 524.** 20.445 (1) (rp) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           20.445 (1) (rp) *Worker's compensation operations fund; uninsured employers*  
2 *program; administration.* From the worker's compensation operations fund, the  
3 amounts in the schedule for the administration of ss. 102.28 (4) and 102.80 to 102.89.  
4 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under par. (ra) to this  
5 appropriation account shall be credited to this appropriation account.

6           **SECTION 525.** 20.445 (5) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           20.445 (5) (n) *Federal program aids and operations.* All moneys received from  
8 the federal government, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the state  
9 administration of continuing programs and all federal moneys received for the  
10 purchase of goods and services under ch. 47 and for the purchase of vocational  
11 rehabilitation programs for individuals and organizations, to be expended for the  
12 purposes specified. The department shall, in each fiscal year, transfer to the  
13 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (kc) \$600,000 of moneys received from the  
14 federal social security administration for reimbursement of grants to independent  
15 living centers.

16           **SECTION 525m.** 20.455 (2) (gp) of the statutes is created to read:

17           20.455 (2) (gp) *Crime information alerts.* All moneys received as fee payments  
18 under s. 165.785 (2) and all moneys received as gifts, grants, or donations for the  
19 provision of services under s. 165.785 (1) and the provision of a crime alert network.

20           **SECTION 528d.** 20.455 (2) (i) 16. of the statutes is repealed.

21           **SECTION 535m.** 20.455 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

22           20.455 (3) (g) *Gifts, grants and proceeds.* All moneys received from gifts and  
23 grants and all proceeds from services, conferences, and sales of publications and  
24 promotional materials to carry out the purposes for which made or collected, except  
25 as provided in sub. (2) (gm) and (gp).

1           **SECTION 535s.** 20.455 (3) (kb) of the statutes is created to read:

2           20.455 (3) (kb) *Assistant district attorney and public defender retention pay.*

3 All moneys transferred to this appropriation account under s. 165.03 (1) for the  
4 purpose of making transfers under s. 165.03 (2) (b) and (c).

5           **SECTION 537.** 20.455 (5) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           20.455 (5) (g) *Crime victim and witness assistance surcharge, general services.*

7 The amounts in the schedule for purposes of ch. 950. All moneys received from any  
8 crime victim and witness assistance surcharge authorized under s. 973.045 (1) that  
9 are allocated as part A of the surcharge under s. 973.045 (1r) (a) 1., 26 percent of all  
10 moneys received from any crime victim and witness assistance surcharge authorized  
11 under s. 973.045 (1) that are allocated as part B of the surcharge under s. 973.045  
12 (1r) (a) 2., all moneys received from any crime victim and witness assistance  
13 surcharge authorized under s. 973.045 (1m), and all moneys received from any  
14 delinquency victim and witness assistance surcharge authorized under s. 938.34 (8d)  
15 (a) shall be credited to this appropriation account. The department of justice shall  
16 transfer from this appropriation account to the appropriation account under par. (kj)  
17 the amounts in the schedule under par. (kj).

18           **SECTION 537c.** 20.455 (5) (g) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act  
19 .... (this act), is amended to read:

20           20.455 (5) (g) *Crime victim and witness assistance surcharge, general services.*

21 The amounts in the schedule for purposes of ch. 950. All moneys received from any  
22 crime victim and witness assistance surcharge authorized under s. 973.045 (1) that  
23 are allocated ~~as part A of the surcharge to this appropriation account~~ under s.  
24 973.045 (1r) (a) 1., ~~26 percent of all moneys received from any crime victim and~~  
25 ~~witness assistance surcharge authorized under s. 973.045 (1) that are allocated as~~



1 ~~part B of the surcharge under s. 973.045 (1r) (a) 2. (2m) (b)~~, all moneys received from  
2 any crime victim and witness assistance surcharge authorized under s. 973.045 (1m),  
3 and all moneys received from any delinquency victim and witness assistance  
4 surcharge authorized under s. 938.34 (8d) (a) shall be credited to this appropriation  
5 account. The department of justice shall transfer from this appropriation account to  
6 the appropriation account under par. (kj) the amounts in the schedule under par. (kj).

7 **SECTION 538.** 20.455 (5) (gc) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.455 (5) (gc) *Crime victim and witness surcharge, sexual assault victim*  
9 *services.* ~~All~~ Seventy-four percent of all moneys received from any crime victim and  
10 witness assistance surcharge authorized under s. 973.045 (1) that are allocated as  
11 part B of the surcharge under s. 973.045 (1r) (a) 2., to provide grants for sexual  
12 assault victim services under s. 165.93.

13 **SECTION 538c.** 20.455 (5) (gc) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act  
14 .... (this act), is amended to read:

15 20.455 (5) (gc) *Crime victim and witness surcharge, sexual assault victim*  
16 *services.* ~~Seventy-four percent of all~~ All moneys received from any crime victim and  
17 witness assistance surcharge authorized under s. 973.045 (1) that are allocated as  
18 ~~part B of the surcharge to this appropriation account~~ under s. 973.045 (1r) (a) 2. (2m)  
19 (a), to provide grants for sexual assault victim services under s. 165.93.

20 **SECTION 539.** 20.455 (5) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.455 (5) (h) *Crime victim compensation services.* The amounts in the  
22 schedule to provide crime victim compensation services. All moneys transferred from  
23 the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (6) (5) (hx) shall be credited to this  
24 appropriation account, except that the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each  
25 year shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (6) (5) (hx).

1           **SECTION 540m.** 20.465 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           20.465 (1) (f) *Energy costs; energy-related assessments*. The amounts in the  
3 schedule to be used at military buildings under control of the department to pay for  
4 utilities and for fuel, heat and air conditioning, to pay assessments levied by the  
5 department of administration under s. 16.847 (3) for ~~debt service~~ costs incurred and  
6 ~~energy cost~~ savings generated at departmental facilities, and to pay costs incurred  
7 by or on behalf of the department under ss. 16.858 and 16.895.

8           **SECTION 540s.** 20.465 (2) (r) of the statutes is created to read:

9           20.465 (2) (r) *Military family relief*. All moneys received from the military  
10 family relief fund for the payment of financial aid to military families under s. 321.45  
11 and for all of the administrative costs that the department incurs in making those  
12 payments.

13           **SECTION 542m.** 20.475 (1) (kb) of the statutes is created to read:

14           20.475 (1) (kb) *Assistant district attorney retention pay*. All moneys transferred  
15 from the appropriation under s. 20.455 (3) (kb) to this appropriation account for  
16 making retention payments to assistant district attorneys under s. 978.12 (7) (b).

17           **SECTION 542p.** 20.475 (1) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

18           20.475 (1) (s) *Salaries and fringe benefits; public benefits*. From the utility  
19 public benefits fund, the amounts in the schedule for salaries and fringe benefits of  
20 district attorneys and state employees of the office of the district attorney and for  
21 payments under s. 978.045 (2) (b).

22           **SECTION 542s.** 20.475 (1) (s) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act  
23 .... (this act), is repealed.

24           **SECTION 544.** 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           20.485 (1) (gk) *Institutional operations*. The amounts in the schedule for the  
2 care of the members of the Wisconsin veterans homes under s. 45.50, for the payment  
3 of stipends under s. 45.50 (9), for the transfer of moneys to the appropriation account  
4 under s. 20.435 (4) (ky) for payment of the state share of the medical assistance costs  
5 related to the provision of stipends under s. 45.50 (9), for the payment of assistance  
6 to indigent veterans under s. 45.43 to allow them to reside at the Wisconsin Veterans  
7 Home at Union Grove, for the transfer of moneys to the appropriation account under  
8 par. (kg), for the payment of grants under s. 45.82, and for the transfer of moneys  
9 under s. 45.03 (20). Not more than 1 percent of the moneys credited to this  
10 appropriation may be used for the payment of assistance to indigent veterans under  
11 s. 45.43. All moneys received under par. (m) and s. 45.51 (7) (b) and (8) and all moneys  
12 received for the care of members under medical assistance, as defined in s. 49.43 (8),  
13 shall be credited to this appropriation.

14           **SECTION 545.** 20.485 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

15           20.485 (1) (i) *State-owned housing maintenance*. ~~The amounts in the schedule~~  
16 All moneys received by the department from rentals of state-owned housing at  
17 Wisconsin veterans homes for maintenance of state-owned housing at Wisconsin  
18 veterans homes under s. 45.50. ~~All moneys received by the department from rentals~~  
19 ~~of state-owned housing shall be credited to this appropriation account.~~

20           **SECTION 546g.** 20.485 (1) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:

21           20.485 (1) (kg) *Grants to counties*. The amounts in the schedule for the  
22 payments of grants made under s. 45.82 (1) to (3). All moneys transferred from the  
23 appropriation account under par. (gk) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

24           **SECTION 547.** 20.485 (1) (q) of the statutes is repealed.

25           **SECTION 548.** 20.485 (2) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

1           **SECTION 549.** 20.485 (2) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

2           20.485 (2) (h) *Public and private receipts.* All moneys received from counties,  
3 municipalities, and private agencies for facilities, materials, or services provided by  
4 the department to pay for expenses associated with those facilities, materials, or  
5 services.

6           **SECTION 550.** 20.485 (2) (rm) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           20.485 (2) (rm) *Veterans assistance program.* Biennially, the amounts in the  
8 schedule for general program operations of the veterans assistance program under  
9 s. 45.43 and for grants under s. 45.03 (13) (j).

10          **SECTION 551.** 20.485 (2) (rp) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          20.485 (2) (rp) *Veterans assistance program receipts.* ~~The amounts in the~~  
12 ~~schedule~~ All moneys received from fees under s. 45.43 (2) for the provision of  
13 assistance to veterans under s. 45.43 (1). ~~All moneys received from fees under s.~~  
14 ~~45.43 (2) shall be credited to this appropriation account.~~

15          **SECTION 551w.** 20.485 (2) (u) of the statutes is amended to read:

16          20.485 (2) (u) *Administration of loans and aids to veterans.* The amounts in  
17 the schedule for the administration of loans and aids to veterans, and for payment  
18 of legal services under s. 45.03 (13) (d), and for the purpose described in 2009  
19 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9155 (2q).

20          **SECTION 552.** 20.485 (2) (x) of the statutes is amended to read:

21          20.485 (2) (x) *Federal per diem payments.* ~~The amounts in the schedule~~ All  
22 moneys received from the federal government as per diem payments for veterans  
23 participating in the veterans assistance program under s. 45.43 for the provision of  
24 assistance to veterans under s. 45.43. ~~All moneys received from the federal~~

1 ~~government as per diem payments for veterans participating in the veterans~~  
2 ~~assistance program under s. 45.43 shall be credited to this appropriation account.~~

3 **SECTION 552m.** 20.485 (4) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.485 (4) (r) *Cemetery energy costs; energy-related assessments*. From the  
5 veterans trust fund, the amounts in the schedule to be used at the veterans memorial  
6 cemeteries operated under s. 45.61 for utilities and for fuel, heat and air  
7 conditioning, to pay assessments levied by the department of administration under  
8 s. 16.847 (3) for ~~debt service~~ costs incurred and ~~energy cost~~ savings generated at  
9 departmental facilities, and for costs incurred by or on behalf of the department of  
10 veterans affairs under ss. 16.858 and 16.895.

11 **SECTION 553.** 20.505 (1) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 554.** 20.505 (1) (is) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.505 (1) (is) *Information technology and communications services; nonstate*  
14 *entities*. From the sources specified in ss. 16.972 (2) (b) and (c), 16.974 (2) and (3),  
15 and 16.997 (2) (d) and (2g)(a) 3., to provide computer, telecommunications, electronic  
16 communications, and supercomputer services, but not integrated business  
17 information system services under s. 16.971 (2) (cf), to state authorities, units of the  
18 federal government, local governmental units, and entities in the private sector, the  
19 amounts in the schedule.

20 **SECTION 555.** 20.505 (1) (ja) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.505 (1) (ja) *Justice information systems*. The amounts in the schedule for  
22 the development and operation of automated justice information systems under s.  
23 16.971 (9). ~~Five-twelfths of the moneys~~ Of each \$21.50 received under s. 814.86 (1),  
24 \$7.50 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

25 **SECTION 556.** 20.505 (1) (jc) of the statutes is created to read:

1           20.505 (1) (jc) *Indigent civil legal services*. The amounts in the schedule to  
2 provide grants for the provision of civil legal services to indigent persons under s.  
3 16.19. Of each \$21.50 received under s. 814.86 (1), \$4 shall be credited to this  
4 account.

5           **SECTION 558.** 20.505 (1) (kn) of the statutes is repealed.

6           **SECTION 560.** 20.505 (1) (kr) of the statutes is created to read:

7           20.505 (1) (kr) *Legal services*. The amounts in the schedule to provide legal  
8 services under s. 16.004 (15). All moneys received from assessments under s. 16.004  
9 (15) (b) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

10          **SECTION 571.** 20.505 (5) (ka) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          20.505 (5) (ka) *Facility operations and maintenance; police and protection*  
12 *functions*. The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of financing the costs of  
13 operation of state-owned or operated facilities that are not funded from other  
14 appropriations, including custodial and maintenance services; minor projects;  
15 utilities, fuel, heat and air conditioning; assessments levied by the department  
16 under s. 16.847 (3) for ~~debt service costs~~ incurred and ~~energy cost~~ savings generated  
17 at departmental facilities; costs incurred under ss. 16.858 and 16.895 by or on behalf  
18 of the department; and supplementing the costs of operation of child care facilities  
19 for children of state employees under s. 16.841; and for police and protection  
20 functions under s. 16.84 (2) and (3). All moneys received from state agencies for the  
21 operation of such facilities, parking rental fees established under s. 16.843 (2) (bm)  
22 and miscellaneous other sources, all moneys received from assessments under s.  
23 16.895, all moneys received for the performance of gaming protection functions  
24 under s. 16.84 (3), and all moneys transferred from the appropriation account under  
25 s. 20.865 (2) (e) for this purpose shall be credited to this appropriation account.

1           **SECTION 571m.** 20.505 (5) (kd) of the statutes is repealed.

2           **SECTION 571n.** 20.505 (5) (ke) of the statutes is amended to read:

3           20.505 (5) (ke) *Additional energy conservation construction projects.* All  
4 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under par. (kd) received by the  
5 department from agencies, as defined in s. 16.70 (1e), in payment of assessments  
6 under s. 16.847 (3) for energy cost savings at state facilities, for the purpose of  
7 providing additional funding to those agencies, as defined in s. 16.70 (1e), for energy  
8 conservation construction projects at state facilities under the jurisdiction of the  
9 agencies as provided in s. 16.847 (2).

10          **SECTION 572.** 20.505 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          20.505 (6) (b) *Alternatives to prosecution and incarceration for persons who use*  
12 *alcohol or other drugs; presentencing assessments.* The amounts in the schedule for  
13 making grants to counties under s. 16.964 (12) (b) and entering into contracts under  
14 s. 16.964 (12) (j) ~~and for making grants under 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9101~~  
15 ~~(4).~~

16          **SECTION 572g.** 20.505 (6) (br) of the statutes is created to read:

17          20.505 (6) (br) *Restorative justice.* The amounts in the schedule for the grant  
18 under 2009 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9101 (13f).

19          **SECTION 572h.** 20.505 (6) (br) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act  
20 .... (this act), is repealed.

21          **SECTION 572j.** 20.505 (6) (j) of the statutes is created to read:

22          20.505 (6) (j) *Alternatives to prosecution and incarceration for persons who use*  
23 *alcohol or other drugs; justice information surcharge.* The amounts in the schedule  
24 for making grants to counties under s. 16.964 (12) (b). Of each \$21.50 received under  
25 s. 814.86 (1), \$1.50 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

1           **SECTION 574.** 20.505 (6) (ka) of the statutes is created to read:

2           20.505 (6) (ka) *Public safety interoperable communication system; state fees.*

3           The amounts in the schedule to operate a statewide public safety interoperable  
4           communication system. All moneys received from public safety agencies that are  
5           state agencies as fees under s. 16.964 (15) (b) shall be credited to this appropriation  
6           account.

7           **SECTION 575.** 20.505 (6) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

8           **SECTION 575f.** 20.505 (6) (kf) of the statutes is created to read:

9           20.505 (6) (kf) *American Indian reintegration program.* The amounts in the  
10          schedule for the American Indian reintegration program under s. 16.964 (17). All  
11          moneys transferred from the appropriation account under sub. (8) (hm) 23. shall be  
12          credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the  
13          unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation  
14          account under sub. (8) (hm).

15          **SECTION 577.** 20.505 (6) (kp) of the statutes is created to read:

16          20.505 (6) (kp) *Data gathering and analysis.* The amounts in the schedule for  
17          gathering and analyzing statistics on the justice system, including racial disparity,  
18          uniform crime reporting, and incident-based reporting. Of each \$21.50 received  
19          under s. 814.86 (1), \$1.50 shall be credited to this appropriation account and the  
20          amounts in the schedule under pars. (kq) and (kr) shall be transferred to those  
21          appropriation accounts.

22          **SECTION 577d.** 20.505 (6) (kq) of the statutes is created to read:

23          20.505 (6) (kq) *Traffic stop data collection; state.* The amounts in the schedule  
24          to fund state information technology and administrative costs associated with traffic



1 stop data collection. All moneys transferred to this appropriation from the  
2 appropriation account under par. (kp) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

3 **SECTION 577s.** 20.505 (6) (kr) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.505 (6) (kr) *Traffic stop data collection; local.* The amounts in the schedule  
5 to fund local information technology and administrative costs associated with traffic  
6 stop data collection. All moneys transferred to this appropriation from the  
7 appropriation account under par. (kp) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

8 **SECTION 579.** 20.505 (8) (hm) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.505 (8) (hm) *Indian gaming receipts.* (intro.) All moneys required to be  
10 credited to this appropriation under s. 569.06, all moneys transferred under 2001  
11 Wisconsin Act 16, sections 9201 (5mk), 9205 (1mk), 9210 (3mk), 9223 (5mk), 9224  
12 (1mk), 9225 (1mk), 9231 (1mk), 9237 (4mk), 9240 (1mk), 9251 (1mk), 9256 (1mk),  
13 9257 (2mk), and 9258 (2mk), and all moneys that revert to this appropriation account  
14 from the appropriation accounts specified in subds. 1c. to 19., 22., and 23., less the  
15 amounts appropriated under par. (h) and s. 20.455 (2) (gc), for the purpose of  
16 annually transferring the following amounts:

17 **SECTION 580.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.505 (8) (hm) 5. The amount transferred to s. 20.255 (2) (km) shall be the  
19 amount in the schedule under s. 20.255 (1) (km).

20 **SECTION 581.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 6e. of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.505 (8) (hm) 6e. The amount transferred to s. 20.435 (~~5~~) (1) (kb) shall be the  
22 amount in the schedule under s. 20.435 (~~5~~) (1) (kb).

23 **SECTION 582.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 6r. of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.505 (8) (hm) 6r. The amount transferred to s. ~~20.143 (1) (kr)~~ 20.285 (1) (ks)  
25 shall be the amount in the schedule under s. ~~20.143 (1) (kr)~~ 20.285 (1) (ks).

1           **SECTION 584.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 18b. of the statutes is amended to read:

2           20.505 (8) (hm) 18b. The amount transferred to s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (ke) shall be  
3 the amount in the schedule under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (ke).

4           **SECTION 585.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 18c. of the statutes is amended to read:

5           20.505 (8) (hm) 18c. The amount transferred to s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (kL) shall be  
6 the amount in the schedule under s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (kL).

7           **SECTION 586.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 18d. of the statutes is amended to read:

8           20.505 (8) (hm) 18d. The amount transferred to s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (km) shall be  
9 the amount in the schedule under s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (km).

10          **SECTION 586t.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 21. of the statutes is amended to read:

11          20.505 (8) (hm) 21. The amount transferred to s. ~~20.435 (3)~~ 20.437 (1) (kz) shall  
12 be ~~\$500,000 in fiscal year 2007-08~~ the amount in the schedule under s. 20.437 (1)  
13 (kz).

14          **SECTION 587r.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 21d. of the statutes is created to read:

15          20.505 (8) (hm) 21d. The amount transferred to s. 20.410 (3) (kp) shall be the  
16 amount in the schedule under s. 20.410 (3) (kp).

17          **SECTION 587.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 22. of the statutes is created to read:

18          20.505 (8) (hm) 22. The amount transferred to s. 20.395 (1) (ck) shall be the  
19 amount in the schedule under s. 20.395 (1) (ck).

20          **SECTION 587b.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 23. of the statutes is created to read:

21          20.505 (8) (hm) 23. The amount transferred to sub. (6) (kf) shall be the amount  
22 in the schedule under sub. (6) (kf).

23          **SECTION 587d.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 24. of the statutes is created to read:

24          20.505 (8) (hm) 24. The amount transferred to s. 20.435 (1) (kf) shall be the  
25 amount in the schedule under s. 20.435 (1) (kf).

1           **SECTION 589b.** 20.511 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           20.511 (1) (b) *Election-related cost reimbursement.* ~~A sum sufficient~~  
3 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule to reimburse municipalities for claims  
4 allowed under s. 5.68 (7).

5           **SECTION 591.** 20.511 (1) (m) of the statutes is created to read:

6           20.511 (1) (m) *Federal aid.* All moneys received from the federal government,  
7 as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, that are not appropriated under par.  
8 (x), to be used for the administration of chs. 5 to 12, subch. III of ch. 13, or subch. III  
9 of ch. 19.

10          **SECTION 592.** 20.511 (1) (x) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          20.511 (1) (x) (title) *Federal aid; election administration fund.*

12          **SECTION 596.** 20.545 (1) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

13          **SECTION 597.** 20.545 (1) (k) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

14          20.545 (1) (k) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule to  
15 administer state employment relations functions and the civil service system under  
16 subchs. V and VI of ch. 111 and ch. 230, to pay awards under s. 230.48, and to defray  
17 the expenses of the state employees suggestion board. All moneys received from  
18 state agencies for materials and services provided by the office of state employment  
19 relations shall be credited to this appropriation.

20          **SECTION 598.** 20.545 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

21          20.545 (1) (km) *Collective bargaining grievance arbitrations.* The amounts in  
22 the schedule for the payment of the state's share of costs related to collective  
23 bargaining grievance arbitrations under s. 111.86 and related to collective  
24 bargaining grievance arbitrations under s. 111.993. All moneys received from state  
25 agencies for the purpose of reimbursing the state's share of the costs related to

1 grievance arbitrations under s. 111.86 and to reimburse the state's share of costs for  
2 training related to grievance arbitrations, and all moneys received from institutions,  
3 as defined in s. 36.05 (9), for the purpose of reimbursing the state's share of the costs  
4 related to grievance arbitrations under s. 111.993 and to reimburse the state's share  
5 of costs for training related to grievance arbitrations shall be credited to this  
6 appropriation account.

7 **SECTION 598k.** 20.550 (1) (fb) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.550 (1) (fb) *Payments from clients; administrative costs.* The amounts in the  
9 schedule for the costs of determining, collecting and processing the payments  
10 received from persons as payment for legal representation under s. ~~977.07 (2),~~  
11 977.075 or 977.076.

12 **SECTION 598m.** 20.550 (1) (kb) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.550 (1) (kb) *Assistant state public defender retention pay.* All moneys  
14 transferred from the appropriation under s. 20.455 (3) (kb) to this appropriation  
15 account for making retention payments to assistant state public defenders under s.  
16 977.10.

17 **SECTION 601.** 20.566 (1) (gc) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.566 (1) (gc) *Administration of transit authority taxes.* From the moneys  
19 received from the appropriation account under s. 20.835 (4) (gc), the amounts in the  
20 schedule for the purpose of administering the transit authority taxes imposed under  
21 s. 77.708. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), at the end of the fiscal year the  
22 unencumbered balance in this appropriation account shall be transferred to the  
23 appropriation account under s. 20.835 (4) (gc).

24 **SECTION 601m.** 20.566 (1) (gh) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

171  
extra space?  
I



1 20.566 (1) (gh) (title) *Administration of* southeastern regional transit  
2 *authority fees.*

3 **SECTION 601s.** 20.566 (1) (gn) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.566 (1) (gn) *Ambulatory surgical center assessment.* All moneys received  
5 under s. 146.98 for administration of the assessment under s. 146.98 and to transfer  
6 moneys to the Medical Assistance trust fund as required under s. 146.98 (4).

7 **SECTION 602.** 20.566 (1) (hc) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.566 (1) (hc) *Collections from the financial record matching program.* From  
9 moneys received from the collection of delinquent Wisconsin taxes and other debts  
10 under s. 71.91, that are collected as a result of the program under s. 71.91 (8), the  
11 amounts in the schedule to pay the costs incurred by the department of revenue and  
12 financial institutions to match account holders at financial institutions to the  
13 department's delinquent account database, as provided under s. 71.91 (8).  
14 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), at the end of the fiscal year the unencumbered  
15 balance of this appropriation account lapses to the general fund.

16 **SECTION 605s.** 20.566 (1) (hp) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.566 (1) (hp) *Administration of income tax checkoff voluntary payments.* The  
18 amounts in the schedule for the payment of all administrative costs, including data  
19 processing costs, incurred in administering ss. 71.10 (5), (5e), (5f), (5fm), (5g), (5h),  
20 (5i), (5j), and (5m), and 71.30 (10). All moneys specified for deposit in this  
21 appropriation under ss. 71.10 (5) (h) 5., (5e) (h) 4., (5f) (i), (5fm) (i), (5g) (i), (5h) (i),  
22 (5i) (i), (5j), (i), and (5m) (i), and 71.30 (10) (i) and (11) (i) shall be credited to this  
23 appropriation.

24 **SECTION 603.** 20.566 (1) (t) of the statutes is created to read:

1           20.566 (1) (t) *Farmland preservation credit, 2010 and beyond.* From the  
2 working lands fund, the amounts in the schedule for administration of the farmland  
3 preservation tax credit under s. 71.613.

4           **SECTION 606.** 20.566 (2) (hm) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           20.566 (2) (hm) *Administration of tax incremental, and environmental*  
6 *remediation tax incremental, financing ~~program~~ programs.* All moneys received  
7 from the fees imposed under ss. 60.85 (5) (a) and (6) (am), 66.1105 (5) (a) and (6) (ae),  
8 and 66.1106 (7) (am) and (13) (b) to pay the costs of the department of revenue in  
9 providing staff and administrative services associated with tax incremental districts  
10 under ss. 60.85 and, 66.1105, and 66.1106, and to reimburse a municipality for costs  
11 incurred by the municipality related to the department's administration of the tax  
12 incremental financing program.

13           **SECTION 608.** 20.566 (8) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           20.566 (8) (q) *General program operations.* From the lottery fund, the amounts  
15 in the schedule for general program operations under ch. 565. Annually, of the  
16 moneys appropriated under this paragraph, an amount equal to the amounts in the  
17 schedule for the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (kg) shall be  
18 transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (kg).

19           **SECTION 609.** 20.625 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

20           20.625 (1) (c) *Court interpreter fees.* The amounts in the schedule to pay  
21 interpreter fees reimbursed under s. 758.19 (8) and 2009 Wisconsin Act ... (this act),  
22 section 9109 (1).

23           **SECTION 614.** 20.680 (2) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

24           20.680 (2) (j) *Court information systems.* All moneys received under s. 758.19  
25 (4m), all moneys received under ss. 814.61, 814.62, and 814.63 that are required to

1 be credited to this appropriation account under those sections, and ~~one-half of the~~  
2 ~~moneys \$6 of each \$21.50~~ received under s. 814.86 (1) for the operation of circuit court  
3 automated information systems under s. 758.19 (4).

4 **SECTION 617.** 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.835 (1) (db) *County and municipal aid account.* Beginning in 2004, a sum  
6 sufficient to make payments to counties, towns, villages, and cities under s. 79.035,  
7 less the amount paid from the appropriations under pars. (m), (q), and (r).

8 **SECTION 618d.** 20.835 (1) (m) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.835 (1) (m) *Federal economic stimulus funds.* From the amounts received  
10 from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, the amounts in the  
11 schedule for the county and municipal aid programs under ss. 79.035 and 79.043.

12 **SECTION 619.** 20.835 (1) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.835 (1) (q) *County and municipal aid account; wireless 911 fund.* From the  
14 wireless 911 fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments under s. 79.035.  
15 No moneys may be encumbered or expended from this appropriation after December  
16 31, 2012.

17 **SECTION 619d.** 20.835 (1) (r) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.835 (1) (r) *County and municipal aid account; police and fire protection*  
19 *fund.* From the police and fire protection fund, after deducting the amounts  
20 appropriated from that fund under s. 20.155 (3) (t), all moneys received from the fees  
21 collected under s. 196.025 (6) to make the payments under s. 79.035.

22 **SECTION 620.** 20.835 (2) (bb) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.835 (2) (bb) *Jobs tax credit.* The amounts in the schedule to make the  
24 payments under ss. 71.07 (3q) (d) 2., 71.28 (3q) (d) 2., and 71.47 (3q) (d) 2.

25 **SECTION 621m.** 20.835 (2) (bL) of the statutes is created to read:

1           20.835 (2) (bL) *Film production company investment credit*. A sum sufficient  
2 to make the payments under s. 71.07 (5h) (d) 2., 71.28 (5h) (d) 2., and 71.47 (5h) (d)  
3 2.

4           **SECTION 624.** 20.835 (2) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

5           **SECTION 625.** 20.835 (2) (dm) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           20.835 (2) (dm) *Farmland preservation credit*. A sum sufficient to pay the  
7 aggregate claims approved under ~~subch. IX of ch. 71~~ ss. 71.57 to 71.61.

8           **SECTION 626.** 20.835 (2) (do) of the statutes is created to read:

9           20.835 (2) (do) *Farmland preservation credit, 2010 and beyond*. The amounts  
10 in the schedule to pay the aggregate claims approved under s. 71.613 (2).

11          **SECTION 627.** 20.835 (2) (en) of the statutes is created to read:

12          20.835 (2) (en) *Beginning farmer and farm asset owner tax credit*. A sum  
13 sufficient to pay the claims approved under ss. 71.07 (8r), 71.28 (8r), and 71.47 (8r).

14          **SECTION 628.** 20.835 (2) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

15          20.835 (2) (q) *Farmland tax relief credit*. From the lottery fund, a sum  
16 sufficient to pay the aggregate claims approved under ss. 71.07 (3m) (c), 71.28 (2m)  
17 (c), and 71.47 (2m) (c), to the extent that these claims are not paid under par. (ka).  
18 No moneys may be encumbered or expended from this appropriation account during  
19 1999-00, or for a taxable year that begins after December 31, 2009.

20          **SECTION 629d.** 20.835 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21          20.835 (3) (b) *School levy tax credit and first dollar credit*. A sum sufficient to  
22 make the payments under s. 79.10 (4) and (5m), to the extent that the payments are  
23 not paid under par. (qb).

24          **SECTION 629e.** 20.835 (3) (qb) of the statutes is created to read:



1 20.835 (3) (qb) *School levy tax credit; lottery fund.* From the lottery fund, the  
2 amounts in the schedule to make the payments under s. 79.10 (4).

3 **SECTION 630.** 20.835 (4) (gb) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.835 (4) (gb) *Special district taxes.* All moneys received from the taxes  
5 imposed under s. 77.705, and from the appropriation account under s. 20.566 (1) (gd),  
6 and all moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 13. b., for the purpose of distribution  
7 to the special districts that adopt a resolution imposing taxes under subch. V of ch.  
8 77, and for the purpose of financing a local professional baseball park district, except  
9 that of those tax revenues collected under subch. V of ch. 77 3% for the first 2 years  
10 of collection and 1.5% thereafter shall be credited to the appropriation account under  
11 s. 20.566 (1) (gd).

12 **SECTION 631.** 20.835 (4) (gc) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.835 (4) (gc) *Transit authority taxes.* All moneys received from the taxes  
14 imposed under s. 77.708, and from the appropriation account under s. 20.566 (1) (gc),  
15 for the purpose of distribution to the transit authorities that adopt a resolution  
16 imposing taxes under subch. V of ch. 77, except that 1.5 percent of those tax revenues  
17 collected under subch. V of ch. 77 shall be credited to the appropriation account under  
18 s. 20.566 (1) (gc).

19 **SECTION 632.** 20.835 (4) (gh) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.835 (4) (gh) *Regional* Southeastern regional transit *authority fees.* All  
21 moneys received from the fees imposed under subch. XIII of ch. 77, and from the  
22 appropriation account under s. 20.566 (1) (gh), for distribution to the southeastern  
23 regional transit authority under s. 59.58 (6) (7), except that 2.55% of the moneys  
24 received from the fees imposed under subch. XIII of ch. 77 shall be credited to the  
25 appropriation account under s. 20.566 (1) (gh).

1           **SECTION 632e.** 20.855 (4) (be) of the statutes is created to read:

2           20.855 (4) (be) *Study of engineering.* The amounts in the schedule, to be  
3           disbursed by the department of administration over a 3-year period, to make grants  
4           to a municipality or a non-profit organization in a 1st class city for the purpose of  
5           furthering the study of engineering to meet the needs of business and the state. This  
6           paragraph does not apply after June 30, 2012.

7           **SECTION 632g.** 20.855 (4) (fc) of the statutes is created to read:

8           20.855 (4) (fc) *Aids for certain local purchases and projects.* The amounts in  
9           the schedule for the purposes specified in 2009 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section  
10          9157 (2u).

11          **SECTION 632g.** 20.855 (4) (ge) of the statutes is created to read:

12          20.855 (4) (ge) *Feeding America; Second Harvest food banks.* As a continuing  
13          appropriation, from moneys received as amounts designated under s. 71.10 (5j) (b),  
14          the net amount certified under s. 71.10 (5j) (h) 3. for Second Harvest food banks in  
15          Wisconsin that are members of Feeding America.

16          **SECTION 633.** 20.865 (1) (ci) of the statutes is amended to read:

17          20.865 (1) (ci) *Nonrepresented university system senior executive, faculty and*  
18          *academic pay adjustments.* A sum sufficient to pay the cost of pay and related  
19          adjustments approved by the joint committee on employment relations under s.  
20          230.12 (3) (e) for University of Wisconsin System employees under ss. 20.923 (4g), (5)  
21          and (6) (m) and 230.08 (2) (d) who are not included within a collective bargaining unit  
22          for which a representative is certified under subch. V or VI of ch. 111, as determined  
23          under s. 20.928, other than adjustments funded under par. (cj).

24          **SECTION 634.** 20.865 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

1           20.865 (1) (cm) *Represented university faculty and academic staff pay*  
2 *adjustments.* A sum sufficient to supplement the appropriations to the Board of  
3 Regents of the University of Wisconsin System for the cost of compensation and  
4 related adjustments approved by the legislature under s. 111.9991 for University of  
5 Wisconsin System employees under s. 230.08 (2) (d) who are included within a  
6 collective bargaining unit for which a representative is certified under subch. VI of  
7 ch. 111, as determined under s. 20.928.

8           **SECTION 635.** 20.865 (1) (ic) of the statutes is amended to read:

9           20.865 (1) (ic) *Nonrepresented university system senior executive, faculty and*  
10 *academic pay adjustments.* From the appropriate program revenue and program  
11 revenue-service accounts, a sum sufficient to supplement the appropriations to the  
12 University of Wisconsin System to pay the cost of pay and related adjustments  
13 approved by the joint committee on employment relations under s. 230.12 (3) (e) for  
14 University of Wisconsin System employees under ss. 20.923 (4g), (5) and (6) (m) and  
15 230.08 (2) (d) who are not included within a collective bargaining unit for which a  
16 representative is certified under subch. V or VI of ch. 111, as determined under s.  
17 20.928, other than adjustments funded under par. (cj).

18           **SECTION 636.** 20.865 (1) (im) of the statutes is created to read:

19           20.865 (1) (im) *Represented university system faculty and academic staff pay*  
20 *adjustments; program revenue.* From the appropriate program revenue and program  
21 revenue-service accounts, a sum sufficient to supplement the appropriations to the  
22 Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System for the cost of compensation  
23 and related adjustments for University of Wisconsin System employees under s.  
24 230.08 (2) (d) who are included within a collective bargaining unit for which a  
25 representative is certified under subch. VI of ch. 111, as determined under s. 20.928.

1           **SECTION 637.** 20.865 (1) (si) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           20.865 (1) (si) *Nonrepresented university system senior executive, faculty and*  
3 *academic pay adjustments.* From the appropriate segregated funds, a sum sufficient  
4 to supplement the appropriations to the University of Wisconsin System to pay the  
5 cost of pay and related adjustments approved by the joint committee on employment  
6 relations under s. 230.12 (3) (e) for University of Wisconsin System employees under  
7 ss. 20.923 (4g), (5) and (6) (m) and 230.08 (2) (d) who are not included within a  
8 collective bargaining unit for which a representative is certified under subch. V or  
9 VI of ch. 111, as determined under s. 20.928.

10           **SECTION 638.** 20.865 (1) (sm) of the statutes is created to read:

11           20.865 (1) (sm) *Represented university faculty and academic staff pay*  
12 *adjustments; segregated revenues.* From the appropriate segregated funds, a sum  
13 sufficient to supplement the appropriations to the Board of Regents of the University  
14 of Wisconsin System for the cost of compensation and related adjustments for  
15 University of Wisconsin System employees under s. 230.08 (2) (d) who are included  
16 within a collective bargaining unit for which a representative is certified under  
17 subch. VI of ch. 111, as determined under s. 20.928.

18           **SECTION 640.** 20.866 (1) (u) of the statutes is amended to read:

19           20.866 (1) (u) *Principal repayment and interest.* A sum sufficient from moneys  
20 appropriated under sub. (2) (zp) and ss. 20.115 (2) (d) and (7) (b), ~~(f), and (br)~~, (s), and  
21 (tb), 20.190 (1) (c), (d), (i), and (j), 20.225 (1) (c) and (i), 20.245 (1) (e) and (j), 20.250  
22 (1) (c) and (e), 20.255 (1) (d), 20.285 (1) (d), (db), (im), (in), (je), (jq), (kd), (km), and  
23 (ko) and (5) (i), 20.320 (1) (c) and (t) and (2) (c), 20.370 (7) (aa), (ac), (ag), (aq), (ar),  
24 (at), (au), (bq), (br), ~~(ea)~~, (cb), (cc), (cd), ~~(ee), (ef)~~, (cg), (cq), (cr), (cs), (ct), (ea), (eq), and  
25 (er), 20.395 (6) (af), (aq), (ar), and (au), 20.410 (1) (e), (ec), and (ko) and (3) (e), 20.435

1 (2) (ee) ~~and (6) (e)~~, 20.465 (1) (d), 20.485 (1) (f) and (go), (3) (t) and (4) (qm), 20.505  
 2 (4) (es), (et), (ha), and (hb) and (5) (c), (g), and (kc), ~~and (kd)~~, 20.855 (8) (a), and 20.867  
 3 (1) (a) and (b) and (3) (a), (b), (bb), (bc), (bd), (be), (bf), (bg), (bh), (bm), (bn), (bp), (bq),  
 4 (br), (bu), (bv), (g), (h), (i), (kd), and (q) for the payment of principal, interest,  
 5 premium due, if any, and payment due, if any, under an agreement or ancillary  
 6 arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a) relating to any public debt contracted  
 7 under subchs. I and IV of ch. 18.

8 **SECTION 641m.** 20.866 (2) (s) of the statutes is renumbered 20.866 (2) (s) (intro.)  
 9 and amended to read:

10 20.866 (2) (s) *University of Wisconsin; academic facilities.* (intro.) From the  
 11 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University  
 12 of Wisconsin System to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve university  
 13 academic educational facilities and facilities to support such facilities. The state may  
 14 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$1,567,180,800, <sup>\$1,893,731,800</sup> ~~\$1,921,801,500~~ for  
 15 this purpose. Of this amount:

16 **SECTION 641n.** 20.866 (2) (s) 1. of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.866 (2) (s) 1. An amount equal to \$123,410,000 is allocated for the  
 18 Milwaukee initiative. The total amount of debt authorized under this subdivision  
 19 may not exceed the following amounts on the following dates:

- 20 a. Prior to July 1, 2011, \$43,365,000.
- 21 b. July 1, 2011, to June 30, 2013, \$93,330,000.
- 22 c. July 1, 2013, or thereafter, \$123,410,000.

23 **SECTION 641p.** 20.866 (2) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.866 (2) (t) *University of Wisconsin; self-amortizing facilities.* From the  
 25 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University

1 of Wisconsin System to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve university  
2 self-amortizing educational facilities and facilities to support such facilities. The  
3 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$1,615,268,200~~  
4 \$2,185,196,800 for this purpose. Of this amount, \$4,500,000 is allocated only for the  
5 University of Wisconsin-Madison indoor practice facility for athletic programs and  
6 only at the time that ownership of the facility is transferred to the state.

7 **SECTION 642.** 20.866 (2) (tc) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.866 (2) (tc) *Clean water fund program.* From the capital improvement fund,  
9 a sum sufficient for the purposes of s. 281.57 (10m) and (10r) and to be transferred  
10 to the environmental improvement fund for the purposes of the clean water fund  
11 program under ss. 281.58 and 281.59. The state may contract public debt in an  
12 amount not to exceed ~~\$697,643,200~~ \$777,043,200 for this purpose. Of this amount,  
13 the amount needed to meet the requirements for state deposits under 33 USC 1382  
14 is allocated for those deposits. Of this amount, \$8,250,000 is allocated to fund the  
15 minority business development and training program under s. 200.49 (2) (b).  
16 Moneys from this appropriation account may be expended for the purposes of s.  
17 281.57 (10m) and (10r) only in the amount by which the department of natural  
18 resources and the department of administration determine that moneys available  
19 under par. (tn) are insufficient for the purposes of s. 281.57 (10m) and (10r).

20 **SECTION 643.** 20.866 (2) (td) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.866 (2) (td) *Safe drinking water loan program.* From the capital  
22 improvement fund, a sum sufficient to be transferred to the environmental  
23 improvement fund for the safe drinking water loan program under s. 281.61. The  
24 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$38,400,000~~ \$45,400,000  
25 for this purpose.

1           **SECTION 644.** 20.866 (2) (tf) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           20.866 (2) (tf) *Natural resources; nonpoint source.* From the capital  
3 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources to fund  
4 nonpoint source water pollution abatement projects under s. 281.65 (4c) and (4e).  
5 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$11,000,000~~  
6 \$18,000,000 for this purpose.

7           **SECTION 645.** 20.866 (2) (th) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           20.866 (2) (th) *Natural resources; urban nonpoint source cost-sharing.* From  
9 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural  
10 resources to provide cost-sharing grants for urban nonpoint source water pollution  
11 abatement and storm water management projects under s. 281.66, to provide  
12 municipal flood control and riparian restoration cost-sharing grants under s.  
13 281.665, and to make the grant under 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9135 (1i). The  
14 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$29,900,000~~ \$35,900,000  
15 for this purpose. Of this amount, \$500,000 is allocated in fiscal biennium 2001-03  
16 for dam rehabilitation grants under s. 31.387.

17           **SECTION 646.** 20.866 (2) (ti) of the statutes is amended to read:

18           20.866 (2) (ti) *Natural resources; contaminated sediment removal.* From the  
19 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources  
20 to fund removal of contaminated sediment under s. 281.87. The state may contract  
21 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$17,000,000~~ \$22,000,000 for this purpose.

22           **SECTION 646e.** 20.866 (2) (tk) of the statutes is amended to read:

23           20.866 (2) (tk) *Natural resources; environmental segregated fund supported*  
24 *administrative facilities.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for  
25 the department of natural resources to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or

1 improve natural resource administrative office, laboratory, equipment storage and  
2 maintenance facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to  
3 exceed \$10,339,800 \$10,842,500 for this purpose.

4 **SECTION 646m.** 20.866 (2) (tu) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.866 (2) (tu) *Natural resources; segregated revenue supported facilities.* From  
6 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural  
7 resources to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve natural resource  
8 administrative office, laboratory, equipment storage or maintenance facilities and to  
9 acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve state recreation facilities and state  
10 fish hatcheries. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed  
11 \$73,277,700 \$80,754,000 for this purpose.

12 **SECTION 647.** 20.866 (2) (tx) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.866 (2) (tx) *Natural resources; dam safety projects.* From the capital  
14 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources to  
15 provide financial assistance to counties, cities, villages, towns and public inland lake  
16 protection and rehabilitation districts for dam safety projects under s. 31.385. The  
17 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$5,500,000 \$9,500,000 for  
18 this purpose.

19 **SECTION 647m.** 20.866 (2) (ugm) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.866 (2) (ugm) *Transportation; major interstate bridge construction.* From  
21 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation  
22 to fund major interstate bridge projects under s. 84.016. The state may contract  
23 public debt in an amount not to exceed \$225,000,000 for this purpose.

24 **SECTION 648.** 20.866 (2) (up) of the statutes is amended to read:



1           20.866 (2) (up) *Transportation; rail passenger route development.* From the  
2 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to  
3 fund rail passenger route development under s. 85.061 (3). The state may contract  
4 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$82,000,000~~ \$122,000,000 for this purpose.  
5 Of this amount, not more than \$10,000,000 may be used to fund the purposes  
6 specified in s. 85.061 (3) (a) 2. and 3.

7           **SECTION 649.** 20.866 (2) (uq) of the statutes is created to read:

8           20.866 (2) (uq) *Transportation; southeast Wisconsin transit improvements.*  
9 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of  
10 transportation to provide grants for transit capital improvements under s. 85.11.  
11 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$100,000,000 for this  
12 purpose. Debt incurred under this paragraph shall be incurred prior to January 1,  
13 2021.

14           **SECTION 650.** 20.866 (2) (uup) of the statutes is amended to read:

15           20.866 (2) (uup) *Transportation; Marquette interchange and I 94 north-south*  
16 *corridor reconstruction projects.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum  
17 sufficient for the department of transportation to fund the Marquette interchange  
18 reconstruction project under s. 84.014, as provided under s. 84.555, and the  
19 reconstruction of the I 94 north-south corridor, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m) (a).  
20 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$303,300,000~~  
21 \$553,550,000 for these purposes.

22           **SECTION 650m.** 20.866 (2) (uur) of the statutes is amended to read:

23           20.866 (2) (uur) *Transportation; state highway rehabilitation projects.* From  
24 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation  
25 to fund state highway rehabilitation projects, as provided under s. 84.95. The state

1 may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$250,000,000 for this purpose.  
2 In addition, the state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$50 million  
3 for this purpose. In addition, the state may contract public debt in an amount not  
4 to exceed \$204,712,200 for this purpose.

5 **SECTION 650t.** 20.866 (2) (uus) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.866 (2) (uus) *Transportation; major highway projects.* From the capital  
7 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to fund  
8 major highway projects, as provided under s. 84.56. The state may contract public  
9 debt in an amount not to exceed \$50,000,000 for these purposes.

10 **SECTION 650x.** 20.866 (2) (uut) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.866 (2) (uut) *Transportation; state highway rehabilitation, certain projects.*  
12 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of  
13 transportation to fund state highway rehabilitation projects, as provided under s.  
14 84.57. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$60,000,000  
15 for this purpose.

16 **SECTION 651.** 20.866 (2) (uv) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.866 (2) (uv) *Transportation, harbor improvements.* From the capital  
18 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to provide  
19 grants for harbor improvements. The state may contract public debt in an amount  
20 not to exceed ~~\$53,400,000~~ \$66,100,000 for this purpose.

21 **SECTION 652.** 20.866 (2) (uw) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.866 (2) (uw) *Transportation; rail acquisitions and improvements.* From the  
23 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to  
24 acquire railroad property under ss. 85.08 (2) (L) and 85.09; and to provide grants and  
25 loans for rail property acquisitions and improvements under s. 85.08 (4m) (c) and (d).

1 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$66,500,000~~  
2 \$126,500,000 for these purposes.

3 **SECTION 652m.** 20.866 (2) (ux) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (ux) *Corrections; correctional facilities.* From the capital  
5 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of corrections to acquire,  
6 construct, develop, enlarge or improve adult and juvenile correctional facilities. The  
7 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$812,235,900~~  
8 \$819,800,800 for this purpose.

9 **SECTION 652n.** 20.866 (2) (uy) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.866 (2) (uy) *Corrections; self-amortizing facilities and equipment.* From the  
11 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of corrections to  
12 acquire, develop, enlarge or improve facilities and equipment used in prison  
13 industries. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$7,337,000~~  
14 \$12,779,900 for this purpose.

15 **SECTION 652p.** 20.866 (2) (v) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.866 (2) (v) *Health services; mental health and secure treatment facilities.*  
17 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of health  
18 services to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or extend mental health and secure  
19 treatment facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed  
20 ~~\$172,817,700~~ \$170,950,100 for this purpose.

21 **SECTION 653.** 20.866 (2) (we) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.866 (2) (we) *Agriculture; soil and water.* From the capital improvement  
23 fund, a sum sufficient for the department of agriculture, trade and consumer  
24 protection to provide for soil and water resource management under s. 92.14. The

1 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$33,075,000~~ \$40,075,000  
2 for this purpose.

3 **SECTION 654.** 20.866 (2) (wf) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (wf) *Agriculture; conservation reserve enhancement.* From the  
5 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of agriculture, trade  
6 and consumer protection to fund the conservation reserve enhancement program  
7 under s. 93.70. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed  
8 ~~\$40,000,000~~ \$28,000,000 for this purpose.

9 **SECTION 655.** 20.866 (2) (wg) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.866 (2) (wg) *Agriculture; conservation easements.* From the capital  
11 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of agriculture, trade and  
12 consumer protection to purchase agricultural conservation easements under s.  
13 93.73. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$12,000,000  
14 for this purpose.

15 **SECTION 655d.** 20.866 (2) (ws) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.866 (2) (ws) *Administration; energy conservation projects; capital*  
17 *improvement fund.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the  
18 department of administration to provide funding to agencies, as defined in s. 16.70  
19 (1e), for energy conservation construction projects at state facilities under the  
20 jurisdiction of the agencies pursuant to s. 16.847 (2). The state may contract public  
21 debt in an amount not exceeding ~~\$30,000,000~~ \$80,000,000 for this purpose.

22 **SECTION 655f.** 20.866 (2) (xf) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.866 (2) (xf) *Building commission; refunding tax-supported* and  
24 *self-amortizing general obligation debt incurred before July 1, 2011.* From the  
25 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to refund the whole or any part of any

*extra space?  
if so, delete*



1 unpaid indebtedness used to finance tax-supported or self-amortizing facilities.  
 2 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$300,000,000~~<sup>\$2,09,000,000</sup> for this  
 3 purpose. Such indebtedness shall be construed to include any premium and interest  
 4 payable with respect thereto. Debt incurred by this paragraph shall be incurred  
 5 before July 1, 2011, and shall be repaid under the appropriations providing for the  
 6 retirement of public debt incurred for tax-supported and self-amortizing facilities  
 7 in proportional amounts to the purposes for which the debt was refinanced.

8 **SECTION 655n.** 20.866 (2) (y) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.866 (2) (y) *Building commission; housing state departments and agencies.*

10 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for  
 11 the purpose of housing state departments and agencies. The state may contract  
 12 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$554,279,900~~ \$604,526,500 for this purpose.

13 **SECTION 655p.** 20.866 (2) (z) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.866 (2) (z) *Building commission; other public purposes.* (intro.) From the  
 15 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for relocation  
 16 assistance and capital improvements for other public purposes authorized by law but  
 17 not otherwise specified in this chapter. The state may contract public debt in an  
 18 amount not to exceed ~~\$1,883,901,000~~ \$2,104,751,000 for this purpose. Of this  
 19 amount:

20 **SECTION 655q.** 20.866 (2) (zbi) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.866 (2) (zbi) *AIDS Resource Center of Wisconsin, Inc.* From the capital  
 22 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant  
 23 to the AIDS Resource Center of Wisconsin, Inc., for construction and renovation of  
 24 facilities and purchase of equipment as described in s. 13.48 (40). The state may  
 25 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$800,000 for this purpose.

1           **SECTION 655r.** 20.866 (2) (zbj) of the statutes is created to read:

2           20.866 (2) (zbj) *Bradley Center Sports and Entertainment Corporation.* From  
3 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to  
4 provide a grant to the Bradley Center Sports and Entertainment Corporation for  
5 capital maintenance and repair of its sports and entertainment facility under ch.  
6 232. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$5,000,000 for  
7 this purpose. The total amount of debt authorized under this paragraph may not  
8 exceed the following amounts on the following dates:

9           1. Prior to July 1, 2010, \$2,500,000.

10          2. July 1, 2010, or thereafter, \$5,000,000.

11          **SECTION 655s.** 20.866 (2) (zbo) of the statutes is created to read:

12          20.866 (2) (zbo) *AIDS Network, Inc.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum  
13 sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant to the AIDS Network, Inc.,  
14 for construction and renovation of facilities and purchase of equipment. The state  
15 may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$300,000 for this purpose.

16          **SECTION 655t.** 20.866 (2) (zch) of the statutes is created to read:

17          20.866 (2) (zch) *Myrick Hixon EcoPark, Inc.* From the capital improvement  
18 fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant to Myrick Hixon  
19 EcoPark, Inc., to aid in the construction of an educational center facility in the city  
20 of La Crosse. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$500,000  
21 for this purpose.

22          **SECTION 655u.** 20.866 (2) (zcyj) of the statutes is created to read:

23          20.866 (2) (zcyj) *Madison Children's Museum.* From the capital improvement  
24 fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant to the Madison

1 Children's Museum for construction of a museum facility in Madison. The state may  
2 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$250,000 for this purpose.

3 **SECTION 655ub.** 20.866 (2) (zdb) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.866 (2) (zdb) *Grand Opera House in Oshkosh.* From the capital  
5 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant  
6 to the city of Oshkosh to aid in the repair and restoration of the Grand Opera House  
7 in Oshkosh. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$500,000  
8 for this purpose.

9 **SECTION 655uc.** 20.866 (2) (zdc) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.866 (2) (zdc) *Aldo Leopold climate change classroom and interactive*  
11 *laboratory.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the building  
12 commission to provide a grant to the Aldo Leopold Nature Center, Inc., to aid in the  
13 construction of a climate change classroom and interactive laboratory that will  
14 border the cities of Madison and Monona. The state may contract public debt in an  
15 amount not to exceed \$500,000 for this purpose.

16 **SECTION 655v.** 20.866 (2) (zem) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.866 (2) (zem) *Historical society; historic records.* From the capital  
18 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the historical society to construct a storage  
19 facility and to acquire and install systems and equipment necessary to prepare  
20 historic records for transfer to new storage facilities. The state may contract public  
21 debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$18,650,000~~ \$26,650,000 for this purpose.

22 **SECTION 655w.** 20.866 (2) (zf) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.866 (2) (zf) *Historical society; historic sites.* From the capital improvement  
24 fund, a sum sufficient for the historical society to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge

1 or improve historic sites and facilities. The state may contract public debt in an  
2 amount not to exceed ~~\$3,107,800~~ 10,067,800 for this purpose.

3 **SECTION 655x.** 20.866 (2) (zj) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (zj) *Military affairs; armories and military facilities.* From the  
5 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of military affairs to  
6 acquire, construct, develop, enlarge, or improve armories and other military  
7 facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$32,772,500~~  
8 \$51,415,300 for this purpose.

9 **SECTION 656.** 20.866 (2) (zn) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.866 (2) (zn) *Veterans affairs; self-amortizing mortgage loans.* From the  
11 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of veterans affairs for  
12 loans to veterans under s. 45.37 (6) (a). The state may contract public debt in an  
13 amount not to exceed ~~\$2,205,840,000~~ \$2,400,840,000 for this purpose.

14 **SECTION 656e.** 20.866 (2) (zp) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.866 (2) (zp) *Veterans affairs; self-amortizing facilities.* From the capital  
16 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of veterans affairs to acquire,  
17 construct, develop, enlarge or improve facilities at state veterans homes. The state  
18 may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$38,051,600~~ \$38,370,100 for this  
19 purpose.

20 **SECTION 657e.** 20.867 (3) (bb) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.867 (3) (bb) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates; AIDS Network, Inc.*  
22 A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and  
23 interest costs incurred in financing the construction and renovation of facilities and  
24 purchase of equipment for the AIDS Network, Inc., to make the payments  
25 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable



1 to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the project, and to make  
2 payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06  
3 (8) (a).

4 **SECTION 657eb.** 20.867 (3) (bc) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.867 (3) (bc) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates; Grand Opera House*  
6 *in Oshkosh.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of  
7 principal and interest costs incurred in financing the repair and restoration of the  
8 Grand Opera House in Oshkosh, to make the payments determined by the building  
9 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of  
10 obligations incurred in financing the project, and to make payments under an  
11 agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

12 **SECTION 657ec.** 20.867 (3) (bd) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.867 (3) (bd) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates; Aldo Leopold climate*  
14 *change classroom and interactive laboratory.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866  
15 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the  
16 construction of a climate change classroom and interactive laboratory that will  
17 border the cities of Madison and Monona, to make the payments determined by the  
18 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of  
19 obligations incurred in financing the project, and to make payments under an  
20 agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

21 **SECTION 657f.** 20.867 (3) (be) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.867 (3) (be) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates; Bradley Center*  
23 *Sports and Entertainment Corporation.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1)  
24 (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the capital  
25 maintenance and repair of a sports and entertainment facility under ch. 232 for the

1 Bradley Center Sports and Entertainment Corporation, to make the payments  
2 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable  
3 to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the project, and to make  
4 payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06  
5 (8) (a).

6 **SECTION 657g.** 20.867 (3) (bf) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.867 (3) (bf) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates; AIDS Resource Center*  
8 *of Wisconsin, Inc.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of  
9 principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction and renovation of  
10 facilities and purchase of equipment for the AIDS Resource Center of Wisconsin, Inc.,  
11 as described in s. 13.48 (40), to make the payments determined by the building  
12 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of  
13 obligations incurred in financing the project, and to make payments under an  
14 agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

15 **SECTION 657h.** 20.867 (3) (bg) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.867 (3) (bg) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Madison Children's*  
17 *Museum.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal  
18 and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of a museum facility in  
19 Madison for the Madison Children's Museum, to make the payments determined by  
20 the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds  
21 of obligations incurred in financing the project, and to make payments under an  
22 agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

23 **SECTION 657i.** 20.867 (3) (bh) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.867 (3) (bh) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Myrick Hixon*  
25 *EcoPark, Inc.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of

1 principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of an educational  
2 center facility in the city of La Crosse, to make the payments determined by the  
3 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of  
4 obligations incurred in financing the project, and to make payments under an  
5 agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

6 **SECTION 657m.** 20.867 (3) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.867 (3) (h) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates.* A sum sufficient to  
8 guarantee full payment of principal and interest costs for self-amortizing or  
9 partially self-amortizing facilities enumerated under ss. 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 (1) (j),  
10 20.285 (1) (im), (je), (jq), (kd), (km), and (ko), 20.370 (7) (eq), 20.485 (1) (go), and  
11 ~~20.505 (5) (kd)~~ 20.867 (3) (kd) if moneys available in those appropriations are  
12 insufficient to make full payment, to make full payment of the amounts determined  
13 by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) if the appropriation under s.  
14 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 (1) (j), 20.285 (1) (im), (je), (jq), (kd), (km), or (ko), 20.485 (1) (g),  
15 or ~~20.505 (5) (kd)~~ 20.867 (3) (kd) is insufficient to make full payment of those  
16 amounts, and to make payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement  
17 entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a). All amounts advanced under the authority of this  
18 paragraph shall be repaid to the general fund whenever the balance of the  
19 appropriation for which the advance was made is sufficient to meet any portion of the  
20 amount advanced. The department of administration may take whatever action is  
21 deemed necessary including the making of transfers from program revenue  
22 appropriations and corresponding appropriations from program receipts in  
23 segregated funds and including actions to enforce contractual obligations that will  
24 result in additional program revenue for the state, to ensure recovery of the amounts  
25 advanced.

1           **SECTION 657p.** 20.867 (3) (kd) of the statutes is created to read:

2           20.867 (3) (kd) *Energy conservation construction projects; principal repayment,*  
3 *interest and rebates.* All moneys received by the building commission from agencies,  
4 as defined in s. 16.70 (1e), in payment of assessments under s. 16.847 (3), for the  
5 purpose of reimbursing s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest  
6 costs incurred in financing energy conservation construction projects at state  
7 facilities, to make the payments determined by the building commission under s.  
8 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in  
9 financing energy conservation construction projects at state facilities, and to make  
10 payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06  
11 (8) (a).

12           **SECTION 660.** 20.917 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

13           20.917 (3) (b) This subsection applies to employees in all positions in the civil  
14 service, including those employees in positions included in collective bargaining  
15 units under subch. V or VI of ch. 111, whether or not the employees are covered by  
16 a collective bargaining agreement.

17           **SECTION 661.** 20.923 (4) (b) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

18           20.923 (4) (b) 6. ~~Parole~~ Earned release review commission: chairperson.

19           **SECTION 662.** 20.923 (6) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

20           20.923 (6) SALARIES SET BY APPOINTING AUTHORITIES. (intro.) Salaries for the  
21 following positions may be set by the appointing authority, subject to restrictions  
22 otherwise set forth in the statutes and the compensation plan under s. 230.12, except  
23 where the salaries are a subject of bargaining with a certified representative of a  
24 collective bargaining unit under s. 111.91 or 111.998:

25           **SECTION 663.** 20.928 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           20.928 (1) Each state agency head shall certify to the department of  
2 administration, at such time and in such manner as the secretary of administration  
3 prescribes, the sum of money needed by the state agency from the appropriations  
4 under s. 20.865 (1) (c), (ci), (cm), (cj), (d), (i), (ic), (im), (j), (s), (si), (sm), and (t). Upon  
5 receipt of the certifications together with such additional information as the  
6 secretary of administration prescribes, the secretary shall determine the amounts  
7 required from the respective appropriations to supplement state agency budgets.

8           **SECTION 664xg.** 23.0916 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

9           23.0916 (6) REPORTING REQUIREMENT. The department shall prepare ~~an annual~~  
10 a biennial report that identifies all land subject to this section that has been acquired  
11 during each ~~the preceding fiscal year~~ biennium and upon which public access for any  
12 nature-based outdoor activity is prohibited. For each acquisition, the report shall  
13 specify for which of these nature-based outdoor activities public access is prohibited  
14 and shall include the reason for the prohibition. The department shall submit the  
15 report to the joint committee on finance and to the appropriate standing committees  
16 of the legislature in the manner provided under s. 13.172 (3). The department shall  
17 submit the report no later than November 15 for the preceding fiscal year biennium  
18 and shall submit the first biennial report no later than November 15, 2008 2009.

19           **SECTION 664xm.** 23.09165 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 23.09165 (2).

20           **SECTION 664xp.** 23.09165 (2) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

21           **SECTION 664xs.** 23.09165 (3) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

22           **SECTION 664xv.** 23.0917 (6m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23           23.0917 (6m) (a) The department may not obligate from the appropriation  
24 under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for a given project or activity any moneys unless it first  
25 notifies the joint committee on finance in writing of the proposal. The committee may

1 schedule a meeting to review the department's proposal only if at least 5 members  
2 of the committee, one of whom is a cochairperson, object to the proposal in writing.  
3 If the cochairpersons of the committee do not notify the department within 14  
4 working days after the date of the department's notification that the committee has  
5 scheduled a meeting to review the proposal, the department may obligate the  
6 moneys. If, within 14 working days after the date of the notification by the  
7 department, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the department that the  
8 committee has scheduled a meeting to review the proposal, the department may  
9 obligate the moneys only upon approval of the committee unless par. (b) applies. A  
10 proposal as submitted by the department is approved unless a majority of the  
11 members of the committee who attend the meeting to review the proposal vote to  
12 modify or deny the proposal.

13 **SECTION 665.** 23.094 (2) (c) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

14 **SECTION 665b.** 24.61 (3) (a) 13. of the statutes is created to read:

15 24.61 (3) (a) 13. A local professional baseball park district created under subch.  
16 III of ch. 229 for the purpose under s. 229.68 (16) (a).

17 **SECTION 665d.** 24.61 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 24.61 (3) (b) *Terms; conditions.* A municipality, cooperative educational service  
19 agency, drainage district created under ch. 88, local professional baseball park  
20 district created under subch. III of ch. 229, or federated public library system may  
21 obtain a state trust fund loan for the sum of money, for the time and upon the  
22 conditions as may be agreed upon between the board and the borrower, subject to the  
23 limitations, restrictions, and conditions set forth in this subchapter.

24 **SECTION 665f.** 24.66 (3w) of the statutes is created to read:

1           24.66 (3w) LOCAL PROFESSIONAL BASEBALL PARK DISTRICT. An application for a  
2 loan by a local professional baseball park district created under subch. III of ch. 229  
3 shall be accompanied by a certified copy of a resolution of the district board of the  
4 local professional baseball park district approving the loan.

5           **SECTION 665h.** 24.67 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           24.67 (1) (intro.) If the board approves the application, it shall cause  
7 certificates of indebtedness to be prepared in proper form and transmitted to the  
8 municipality, cooperative educational service agency, local professional baseball  
9 park district created under subch. III of ch. 229, or federated public library system  
10 submitting the application. The certificate of indebtedness shall be executed and  
11 signed:

12           **SECTION 665j.** 24.67 (1) (p) of the statutes is created to read:

13           24.67 (1) (p) For a local professional baseball park district created under subch.  
14 III of ch. 229, by the chairperson of the district board.

15           **SECTION 665L.** 24.67 (2) (j) of the statutes is created to read:

16           24.67 (2) (j) For a local professional baseball park district created under subch.  
17 III of ch. 229, by the secretary of the district board.

18           **SECTION 665n.** 24.67 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

19           24.67 (3) If a municipality has acted under subs. (1) and (2), it shall certify that  
20 fact to the department of administration. Upon receiving a certification from a  
21 municipality, or upon direction of the board if a loan is made to a cooperative  
22 educational service agency, drainage district created under ch. 88, local professional  
23 baseball park district created under subch. III of ch. 229, or a federated public library  
24 system, the secretary of administration shall draw a warrant for the amount of the  
25 loan, payable to the treasurer of the municipality, cooperative educational service

1 agency, drainage district, or federated public library system making the loan or as  
2 the treasurer of the municipality, cooperative educational service agency, drainage  
3 district, local professional baseball park district, or federated public library system  
4 directs. The certificate of indebtedness shall then be conclusive evidence of the  
5 validity of the indebtedness and that all the requirements of law concerning the  
6 application for the making and acceptance of the loan have been complied with.

7 **SECTION 665p.** 24.70 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 24.70 (1) **APPLICABILITY.** This section applies to all outstanding state trust fund  
9 loans to borrowers other than school districts, drainage districts created under ch.  
10 88, local professional baseball park districts created under subch. III of ch. 229, and  
11 federated public library systems.

12 **SECTION 665r.** 24.717 of the statutes is created to read:

13 **24.717 Collections from local professional baseball park districts. (1)**  
14 **APPLICABILITY.** This section applies to all outstanding trust fund loans to local  
15 professional baseball park districts created under subch. III of ch. 229.

16 (2) **CERTIFIED STATEMENT.** If a local professional baseball park district has a  
17 state trust fund loan, the board of commissioners of public lands shall transmit to the  
18 local professional baseball park district board a certified statement of the amount  
19 due on or before October 1 of each year until the loan is paid. The board of  
20 commissioners of public lands shall furnish a copy of each certified statement to the  
21 department of administration.

22 (3) **PAYMENT TO BOARD.** The local professional baseball park district board shall  
23 transmit to the board of commissioners of public lands on its own order the full  
24 amount levied for state trust fund loans within 15 days after March 15. Any payment  
25 not made by March 30 is delinquent and is subject to a penalty of 1 percent per month



1 or fraction thereof, to be paid to the board of commissioners of public lands with the  
2 delinquent payment.

3 (4) FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT. If the local professional baseball park district  
4 board fails to remit the amounts due under sub. (3), the secretary of administration,  
5 upon certification of delinquency by the board of commissioners of public lands, shall  
6 deduct the amount due, including any penalty, from any state payments due the  
7 district, shall remit such amount to the secretary of administration, and, no later  
8 than June 15, shall notify the district board and the board of commissioners of public  
9 lands to that effect.

10 SECTION 665ss. 25.17 (1) (jx) of the statutes is created to read:

11 25.17 (1) (jx) Military family relief fund (s. 25.38);

12 SECTION 665s. 25.17 (1) (kb) of the statutes is created to read:

13 25.17 (1) (kb) 911 fund (s. 25.985);

14 SECTION 665s. 24.80 of the statutes is amended to read:

15 **24.80 Normal school fund.** The lands and moneys described in s. 24.79, not  
16 being granted for any other specified purpose, accrue to the school fund under article  
17 X, section 2, of the constitution; and having been found unnecessary for the support  
18 and maintenance of common schools, are appropriated to the support and  
19 maintenance of state universities and suitable libraries and apparatus therefor, and  
20 to that end are set apart and denominated the "Normal School Fund". All lands,  
21 moneys, loans, investments and securities set apart to the normal school fund and  
22 all swamp lands and income and interest received on account of the capital of that  
23 fund constitute a separate and perpetual fund. All Except as provided in ss. 20.255  
24 (1) (q) and 20.285 (1) (rm), all income and interest from the normal school fund shall  
25 be paid into the general fund as general purpose revenue. Normal school fund

1 income, interest and revenues do not include expenses deducted from gross receipts  
2 permitted under ss. 24.04 (2), 24.53 and 24.62 (1).

3 **SECTION 665t.** 25.17 (1) (ku) of the statutes is created to read:

4 25.17 (1) (ku) Police and fire protection fund (s. 25.99);

5 **SECTION 665w.** 25.17 (1) (ku) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act  
6 .... (this act), is repealed.

7 **SECTION 666.** 25.17 (1) (yx) of the statutes is created to read:

8 25.17 (1) (yx) Working lands fund (s. 25.466);

9 **SECTION 667.** 25.17 (59) of the statutes is repealed.

10 **SECTION 667m.** 25.18 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

11 25.18 (3) Notwithstanding s. 19.45 (4), investment board employees may  
12 disclose information to other investment board employees who are also students  
13 participating in a program in the School of Business at the University of  
14 Wisconsin-Madison related to applied securities analysis, or participating in a  
15 comparable program, if the only use of the information unrelated to investment  
16 board purposes would be for purposes related to the program.

17 **SECTION 668.** 25.29 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

18 25.29 (1) (f) Moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 5., 7., and 12.

19 **SECTION 668s.** 25.38 of the statutes is created to read:

20 **25.38 Military family relief fund.** There is established a separate  
21 nonlapsible trust fund designated as the military family relief fund. The fund shall  
22 consist of money deposited in the fund under s. 71.10 (5i) (i), together with all  
23 donations, gifts, or bequests made to the fund.

24 **SECTION 669.** 25.40 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read: